
 

 

             City of Rancho Palos Verdes 
 

ADDENDUM #2  

TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE LADERA 
LINDA COMMUNITY PARK ARCHITECTURAL & 

ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES RFP 
This addendum documents questions received subsequent to the pre-proposal meeting 
held on August 14, 2018 at Ladera Linda Park.  City responses and comments are 
provided below for the benefit of all who attended the pre-proposal meeting and intend 
to submit proposals.  These and future addenda will be available at 
http://www.rpvca.gov/982/Ladera-Linda-Park-Master-Plan 

This Addendum forms a part of the RFP for the above-identified project and provides 
additional information to assist with proposals. 

• Question:  Is the landscape architect who designed the concept plans allowed to 
propose on this RFP? 

o Yes, Richard Fisher Associates was sent the RFP 
 

• Does the City intend for this project to be led by a Civil Engineer, Architect, or 
Landscape Architect?? 

o No preference 
 

• Would the City prefer an architect lead or landscape architect lead? With the 
demolition and construction of the new community center I feel it could go either 
way, so it’s now a matter of preference that the City has.  

o No Preference 
 

• We received the list of firms who received the RFP, but will the City be posting a 
list of those firms that attended the pre-proposal meeting (sign-in sheet) that was 
held on August 14? 

o The full list of firms that received an RFP has been posted on the City’s 
website.  http://www.rpvca.gov/982/Ladera-Linda-Park-Master-Plan 
 

• Is there an expected DBE % required for this solicitation? And, if so what is the 
expected %?  

o There is no DBE required for this project.  
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